Enforcement Orders Signed October 6, 2015

Koch Pipeline Company, LP, Docket No. GUD 10407

System: FHR P5 Turkey Creek 6"
Rules violated:

Violation No. 1
Requirement: 49 CFR 195.452 (j)(3)

The operator failed to require, establish or justify appropriate reassessment intervals.

Note: The operator did not follow its own reassessment schedule for System: FHR P5 Turkey
Creek 6". The baseline assessment was performed on December 5, 2005 with a five year
reassessment interval. The next assessment was performed October 21-22, 2010. The reassessment
interval was changed to three years but a reassessment has yet to be performed.

Penalty paid: $5,000.00



